
FARGO BOARD OF EDUCATION MEMO # 119 – 2023-24 

May 14, 2024 

RE: Award of Bid – Davies High School Gym Floor Resurfacing 

FROM: James Hand, Director of Facilities 
 Jackie Gapp, Business Manager 
 Dr. Rupak Gandhi, Superintendent 

BOARD FOCUS: Action Required 

Sealed bids were received on April 25, 2024, for the resurfacing of two (2) gym floors at Davies 
High School to be completed during July, 2024. Two bids were received for this project as listed 
below: 
 

Vendor Bid 

300 Inc. $95,500 

Kensoks Hardwood Floors $137,090 
 
Following administrative review, it is recommended the low bidder, 300 Inc., be awarded the bid 
for the project, as specified.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  Accept the low bid from 300 Inc., at a cost of $95,500 for the 
resurfacing of two gym floors at Davies High School and issue a contract accordingly.  


